
 

March 22, 2018 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Friday, March 23, 2018. 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 

Third Reading 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

2994 HB2219 HD1 SD1 ** AEN/PSM RELATING TO THE ENVIRONMENT. 

3024 HB1604 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO STATE BONDS. 

3025 HB2395 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO ELECTRONIC FILING. 

3026 HB2396 HD1 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO TAX ADMINISTRATION. 

3027 HB2416 HD1 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO TAX ON INTANGIBLE 

PROPERTY. 

3029 HB1667 HD1 SD1 ** JDC RELATING TO PROBATION. 

3031 HB1773 HD1 SD1 ** JDC RELATING TO SEARCH WARRANTS. 

3033 HB1850 HD1 SD1 ** JDC RELATING TO PORNOGRAPHY. 

3034 HB1852 HD1 SD1 ** JDC RELATING TO PORNOGRAPHY. 

3036 HB2033 HD1 SD1 ** JDC RELATING TO MANNER OF SERVICE. 

3053 HB1172 HD2 SD2 ** JDC RELATING TO FIREWORKS. 

 

 

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure. 

 

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 
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